

From: Samuel Harvey
To: [Michelle Niles](#)
Cc: [Anthony Witherdin](#)
Subject: RE: Notification of Modification Application - Seaside Boulevard, Fern Bay (06_0250 MOD 11)
Date: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 11:07:58 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)

Good Morning Michelle,

With respect to Councils original submission, as the assessment authority if the Department is satisfied that Councils concerns have been adequately addressed by the applicant, no further concerns with respect to the development have been identified.

If you have any specific concerns in relation to a matter raised by Council and require assistance please let me know and I will forward the concern onto the relevant officer(s) to assist.

As always happy to discuss if you have any questions.

Kind Regards



Samuel Harvey
Senior Development Planner

p 02 4988 0290 | m 0417 234 885
w portstephens.nsw.gov.au



From: Michelle Niles [<mailto:Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 4:33 PM
To: Samuel Harvey
Cc: Anthony Witherdin
Subject: RE: Notification of Modification Application - Seaside Boulevard, Fern Bay (06_0250 MOD 11)

Hi Sam,

I was wondering whether Council will be providing comments on the RtS?

Kind regards,

Michelle Niles
Senior Planner
Regional Assessments
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39, SYDNEY NSW 2001
T 02 9274 6272 | E michelle.niles@planning.nsw.gov.au



From: Michelle Niles
Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 8:15 AM